

Christopher Pitman

Pensacola, FL 32514
chrislp2011@gmail.com
850-454-9626

To seek a position in a ever changing industry while working to expand my knowledge and skill set. I strive to utilize my technical skills and experience to provide exceptional service in a challenging environment while working to support a company in growth and development.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Warehouse Specialist

Sonic Automotive - Pensacola, FL
October 2020 to Present

Operate commercial vehicles for deliveries, maintain order check in process, stock parts, assist in parts department operations

Relationship Banker

Regions Bank - Pensacola, FL
December 2019 to June 2020

Contact Center Ops for Regions bank, assisting with all Green Line inbound calls regarding account information and assistance.

Parts Counter Person

Harbor View Marine - Pensacola, FL
May 2019 to December 2019

Yamaha, Mercury, Volvo and Brand Specific Parts Sales, Assist In day to day operations, Handle Sales, Process Deposits, Assist on property wherever needed.

Parts Counter Person

Astro Lincoln - Pensacola, FL
April 2018 to May 2019

Inventory management, shipping and receiving, delivery to wholesale customers, front counter sales, placing as well as processing stock orders and SOP parts.

Property Evaluations

Realty Masters Of Florida - Pensacola, FL
November 2017 to April 2018

Office Manager

Auto Save of Pensacola - Pensacola, FL
October 2016 to June 2017

Performed Day to Day Operations, Dispatched Jobs, Handled Billing and Invoicing, Received and Processed Payments On Customer Repair Orders, Etc

Parts Specialist

Oreilly Auto Parts - Pensacola, FL
March 2013 to 2017

Performed Basic vehicle troubleshooting and maintenance for customers
Gathered vital information to make the proper part selection
Managed end of day activity's including payroll, safe balances and deposits

MSR1

Navy Federal Credit Union - Pensacola, FL
February 2016 to July 2016

Pensacola, FL

02/2016 - 07/2016

Performed account specific services such as transfers, balance Inquiry's, VCC maintenance and research,
Managed Online Access
Executed bank wires, Western Union requests, and cashier check requests
Established new memberships and accounts following the guidelines of eligibility

Education

High School Diploma

Pine Forest High School - Pensacola, FL
July 2008

Skills

- Reynolds
- Microsoft Office (10+ years)
- Inventory Control (7 years)
- Customer Service (10+ years)
- Sales Experience
- Banking
- Vehicle Maintenance
- Automotive Repair
- Financial Services
- Office Management
- Basic math
- Retail sales
- Upselling
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Mechanic Experience
- Management

- Cash Handling
- Account Management
- Trailer operations (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

Driver's License

Additional Information

Can operate large vehicles and trailers, knowledge of mechanical systems as well as experience In both automotive and computer systems.